
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

Smith, Marie: Barclays PLC 
Friday, September 12, 2008 7:30AM 
Agius, Marcus: Barclays PLC; dgbooth@eastferryinv.com; rjbroadbent@btinternet.com; 
lclifford@qantas.com.au; fulvio.conti@enel.it ; master@sid.cam.ac.uk; 
alikierman@london.edu; michael.rake@bt.com; Rudd, Nigel: Barclays PLC; steve.russell2 
@tiscali.co.uk; j .m.sunderland@btinternet.com; patiencewheatcroft@googlemail .com; 
Varley, John: Barclays PLC; Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital ; Lucas, Chris: Barclays PLC; 
Seegers, Frits: Barclays PLC; Ricci, Rich : Barclays Capital 
Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC; Gonsalves, Patrick: Barclays PLC; Harding, Mark: 
Barclays PLC; Orchard , Julie: Barclays PLC; katehogg@qantas.com.au; segreteriad@enel.it; 
pkf22@cam.ac.uk; ynash@london .edu; paula.august@bt.com; Dodd, Sue: Barclays PLC; 
Deans, June: Barclays PLC; Smith, Heidi: Barclays Capital (LDN) ; W ilson, Wendy: Barclays 
PLC; Ambroz, Tricia: Barclays PLC; Oliver, Michele: Barclays PLC; Jethwa, Vandana: 
Barclays PLC; Bayley-Winchester, Lisa: Barclays PLC; Samad, Amy: Barclays PLC; Stanley­
Johns, Jacqui: Barclays Capital 
RE: Board Conference Call : 2pm 12 September 
2008 09 12- Board deck.ppt 

High 
Confidential 

Please find attached a paper for this afternoon's conference call. The password will fol low. 

Copies will be available for those attending in person at 1 Churchill Place. 

Kind regards 

Marie 
Marie Smith 

Head of Board Support 

Barclays Corporate Secretariat 

tel: 020 7116 2907 

fax: 01452 638349 
email: marie.smith@barclays.com 

From: Smith, Marie: BCS 
Sent: 12 September 2008 08:43 
To: Agius, Marcus : Chairman's Office; 'David G Booth'; Richard Broadbent; 'lclifford@qantas.com.au'; 'Conti Fulvio 
(HOLDING)'; 'master@sid.cam.ac.uk'; 'alikierman@london.edu'; 'michael.rake@bt.com'; Rudd, Sir Nigel : Group Deputy 
Chairman; 'Steve Russell'; j.m.sunderland@btinternet.com; 'patience wheatcroft'; Varley, John :Group Exec; Diamond, 
Bob : Barclays Capital; Lucas, Chris : Group Exec; Seegers, Frits : Group Exec 
Cc: Dickinson, Lawrence : BCS; Gonsalves, Patrick : BCS; Harding, Mark : Legal; Orchard, Julie : Chairman's Office; 
'katehogg@qantas.com.au'; Segreteria AD (HOLDING); 'pkf22@cam.ac.uk'; 'Yvonne Nash'; 'paula .august@bt.com'; Dodd, 
Sue : Group Exec; Deans, June : Group Exec; Smith, Heidi : ; Wilson, Wendy : Group Exec; Ambroz, Tricia : Group Exec; 
Oliver, Michele : BCS; Jethwa, Vandana : BCS; Bayley-Winchester, Lisa : Legal; Jackson, Philippa : BCS 
Subject: Board Conference Call: 2pm 12 September 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Following yesterday's call , a further Board conference call will take place at 2pm today. A paper will be circulated this 

morning in advance of the call . 

Highly Confidential BC 1-EX-00081498 



Please could you confirm if you are able to participate and whether you require dial-in details. 

Dial-in details will follow later this morning. 

Kind regards 

Marie 

Marie Smith 
Head of Board Support 
Barclays Corporate Secretariat 
tel: 020 7116 2907 
fax: 01452 638349 
email: marie.smith@barclays.com 

Highly Confidential 
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